Bill Epstein

(805) 459-6109 wbillepstein@gmail.com

Veteran construction professional, well versed in all aspects of the commercial construction process. Unique background with significant time in industry, as well as many years as a university professor. Career path has kept me at the nexus of where construction, technology and innovation converge.

EMPLOYMENT

Industry (last 5 years - California)

Build Group, Inc. Director of Corporate Training (Jan 2018 to Mar 2020)

- Created and lead Build University, the company corporate learning & development program
- Developed entire curriculum, with over 40 separate courses, of which I taught more than half

California Averland Construction Project Manager (May 2017 to Nov 2017)

- Managed 180 day, \$700,000+ Job Order Contract (JOC) for the County of San Luis Obispo
- JOC covered 11 projects; 8 parking lots, 1 building MEP, 1 exterior & 1 fire alarm system

Abraxas Energy Consulting, LLC. <u>Project Manager</u> (Mar 2015 to Mar 2017)

- Managed several federal facilities maintenance contracts for NOAA, USACE & the CDC
- CDC was largest at \$3 million annually for 18 acre research lab complex in Ft Collins, Colorado

Industry (7 years of other relevant experience - Florida)

Sunhouse International, Inc.Project ManagerGreenberg Construction CorporationProject Manager

Archer Western Contractors, Ltd. Assistant Project Manager

First Florida Building Corporation Project Engineer Darin & Armstrong, Inc. Project Engineer

Academia (15 years of teaching experience - California & Florida)

California Polytechnic State University Full Professor

California Polytechnic State UniversityAssociate ProfessorCuesta CollegeAdjunct InstructorFlorida International UniversityFull-time Instructor

University of Florida Graduate Student Teaching Fellow

LICENSES / CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Professional EngineerFlorida Registration No. PE 0042554 **Certified General Contractor**Florida License No. CGC 028649

Certified Professional Constructor CPC No. 357

Certified OSHA #500 Instructor 10-hr & 30-hr course certified

EDUCATION

University of Florida PhD - Construction Engineering
University of Florida Masters - Construction Engineering
University of Miami Bachelors - Architectural Engineering

University of Miami Bachelors - Civil Engineering